AMENDED

WINNEBAGO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
TUESDAY, JUNE 16, 2015

There will be an Adjourned Meeting of the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors on Tuesday, June 16, 2015, at
6:00 p.m., in the Supervisors’ Room, Fourth Floor, Winnebago County Courthouse, 415 Jackson Street, Oshkosh, Wisconsin.
At this meeting, the following will be presented to the Board for its consideration:
e RollCall
e Pledge of Allegiance
e Invocation

e Adopt agenda

Time will be allowed for persons present to express their opinion on any
Resolution or Ordinance that appears on the agenda.

e Communications, petitions, etc.
= Notice of Claim — Christopher Boegh — damage to his vehicle

= Zoning Petitions
o No. 1-Lawrence F. Seidl, Town of Neenah, tax parcel no. 026-0525; rezone to R-1 without wetland
overlay
e Resolutions from Other Counties:
=  Brown County:
= “Resolution Supporting the Protective Status of County Correction Officers for WRS Purposes”

= “Resolution Confirming Brown County’s Opposition to the Legalization of Marijuana in the State”

= QOconto County - #60-2015, “Resolution in Opposition to Senate Bill 21 and Assembly Bill 21 Related to
Elimination of the Wisconsin Fund Grant Program”

= Qutagamie County:

= Resolution No. 3-2015-16, “provisions brought forth to create a new Children’s Community Option
Program and eliminate Family Support be eliminated from the 2015-2017 Biennial Budget Bill.”.

= Resolution No. 4-2015-16, “Wisconsin should keep Senior Care as it is currently structured....”

= Resolution No. 5-2015-16 - State of Wisconsin Dept. of Human Services need to, “allocate adequate
Affordable Care Act Funding to the Balance of State Income Maintenance agencies...”

= Resolution No. 6-2015-16, “...the Joint Finance Committee remove all budget provisions that change
the BadgerCare Plus for Childless Adults Medicaid Program and allow this important safety next
health insurance program to operate as it currently does.....”

» Resolution No. 7-2015-16, “State of Wisconsin should maintain the existing mental health programs...”

= Resolution No. 10-2015-16, “oppose any attempt by the State Legislature to eliminate computer aid
payments and the personal property tax,”

e Reports from Committees, Commissions & Boards
e Approval of the proceedings from the May 19, 2015 meeting

e County Executive's Report



e County Board Chairman’s Report

¢ Michael Collard, Human Resources Director — Explanation of Resolution No. 180-62015, “Adopt Revisions to Pay
Schedules for Non-Union Regular Employees

e Presentation of 2015 Winnebago County Scholarships to: Aaron Kubiak, Neenah High School; James Fitzhenry,
Oshkosh North High School; Logan Myers, Hannah Schacherl, McKenna Hansen, Taylor Steeno, Kristi Brey and
Ashley Rumlow, all from Oshkosh West High School; Erin Kelly, Omro High School; and Kristen Boldt, Covenant
Harbor Christian School

ZONING REPORTS & ORDINANCES

Report No. 001 — David and Heidi Sweet - Town of Algoma

Amendatory Ordinance No. 06/01/15 — Rezoning to R-1 for tax parcel no. 002-0041-06
Report No. 002 — Linda and Ronald Wachholz — Town of Nekimi

Amendatory Ordinance No. 06/02/15 — Rezoning to I-1 for tax parcel no. 012-0250

Amendatory Ordinance No. 03 — Timothy W. and Barbara G. Wrase, Town of Clayton, rezoning to R-1 for tax parcel no.
006-0055

Amendatory Ordinance No. 04 — Kimberly Clark Corporation, Town of Menasha, rezoning to I-1 for tax parcel no. 008-0610

RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES

MOTION NO. 173-52015: Amend Previously Adopted Ordinance Number 173-52015 Amending Section 5.04(2) of
the General Code of Winnebago County (Coroner’'s Cremation Permit Fee) by Replacing
the $170 Cremation Permit Fee to $250

Submitted by:

BILL ROH, DIST. 7

BILL WINGREN, DIST. 18
COUNTY BOARD SUPERVISOR

RESOLUTION NO. 174-62015: Commendation for James M. Travis
Submitted by:
PERSONNEL & FINANCE COMMITTEE

RESOLUTION NO. 175-62015: Commendation for Deborah Hauert
Submitted by:
PERSONNEL & FINANCE COMMITTEE

RESOLUTION NO. 176-62015: Commendation for Diane Marx
Submitted by:
PERSONNEL & FINANCE COMMITTEE

RESOLUTION NO. 177-62015: Commendation for Steven Verwiel
Submitted by:
PERSONNEL & FINANCE COMMITTEE

RESOLUTION NO. 178-62015: Commendation for Charles Marousek
Submitted by:
PERSONNEL & FINANCE COMMITTEE



RESOLUTION NO. 179-62015: Authorize Addendum to Ground Lease Agreement Between Beechwood Plaza Hotel at
Oshkosh LLC and Wittman Regional Airport
Submitted by:
AVIATION COMMITTEE

RESOLUTION NO. 180-62015: Adopt Revisions to Pay Schedules for Non-Union Regular Employees
Submitted by:
PERSONNEL & FINANCE COMMITTEE

RESOLUTION NO. 181-62015: Repeal Paragraph 23 of Motion Number 520 to the State of Wisconsin 2015-2017 Budget
Bill (SB 21 and AB 21) Relative to Shoreland Zoning Standards
Submitted by:
THOMAS EGAN, DIST. 33
CHUCK FARREY, DIST. 30
COUNTY BOARD SUPERVISORS

Respectfully submitted,
Susan T. Ertmer
Winnebago County Clerk

Upon request, provisions will be made for people with disabilities.
(Times provided are estimates. Any item on the agenda may be taken up by the Board after 6:00 P.M.)



6/16/2015 Report No: 001
TO THE WINNEBAGO COUNTY BOARD SUPERVISORS
Your Planning and Zoning Committee begs leave to report:

WHEREAS, it has reviewed the Petition for Zoning Amendment 2015-ZC-3060 filed with the
County Clerk by:

SWEET, DAVID ; SWEET, HEIDI, Town of ALGOMA and referred to the Planning and Zoning
Committee on 5/19/2015 and

WHEREAS, a Public Hearing was held on 5/26/2015, pursuant to mailed and published
notice as provided by as on the following:

PROPERTY INFORMATION:
Owner(s) of Property: SWEET, DAVID ; SWEET, HEIDI
Agent(s):

Location of Premises Affected: ACROSS FROM 2642
SHOREHAVEN LN OSHKOSH, W1 54904

Legal Description: Being a part of Government Lot 4, Section 9, Township 18 North, Range 16
East, Town of Algoma, Winnebago County, Wisconsin.
Tax Parcel No.: 002-004106
Sewer: [ Existing [] Required [] Municipal [] Private System
Overlay: [1] Airport [] SWDD [X] Shoreland
[] Floodplain [] Microwave [] Wetlands
WHEREAS,

Applicant is requesting a rezoning to R-1 Rural Residential,

And

WHEREAS, we received notification from the Town of ALGOMA recommending Approval
And

WHEREAS, your Planning and Zoning Committee, being fully informed of the facts, and
after full consideration of the matter, making the following findings:

1) The Town of ALGOMA has Approved. Town action is advisory due to shoreland
jurisdiction. Town findings for Approval were as follows: a) Town does have an adopted
land use plan

b) Action does agree with Town adopted Town plan

2) There were no objections.

3) Proposed use is compatible with adjacent uses.

Findings were made in consideration of Section 23.7-5(b)(1),(2),&(3).

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that this committee hereby reports our findings
for your consideration and is hereby recommending Approval by a vote of 5-0

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors,
that the enclosed Ordinance is hereby [ADOPTED] OR [DENIED].

For the Planning and Zoning Committee



AMENDATORY ORDINANCE # 06/01/15

The Winnebago County Board of Supervisors do ordain Zoning Amendment # 2015-ZC-3060 as follows:

Being a part of Government Lot 4, Section 9, Township 18 North, Range 16 East, Town of

Algoma, Winnebago County, Wisconsin.

FROM: R-3 Suburban Medium Density Residential,

TO: R-1 Rural Residential,
Adopted/ Denied this day of , 20

David Albrecht, Chairperson
ATTEST:

Susan T. Ertmer, Clerk

APPROVED BY WINNEBAGO COUNTY EXECUTIVE THIS
, 20

County Board Supervisory district 31

DAY OF

Mark Harris
County Executive




i %/\%

sealy 19430

|

OMMHON——=

oG

— g aooa

)
o

.r.
F | |lam

L=\
1-d

L=l
L-v

b-d

sjouysiq Bujuoz fjunosn

s
1
Jo8) 00€ : youl | r _Wmmgsm#\s

ajeag : m I

Joalid SONI e S 5 | o “ -
uney) oSngauuiy ~— |
w WD~ SRR
g o & |

"0V §1°0 g B
901+00200 " i |

(J |
! | |
90400020 A/l jis
«(s)j@01ed 108lgng r

IPISH 8 pineq Joams
((s)isumQ

510z ‘9z A ~
:BuleaH o ayeq

090£-0Z-SL# uoneoijddy o




ALNNOD OOVEINNIM 1984 000°C : youI |
o 7
~ u [2]
0 :
%y b
]
| Dw_ﬁﬁc @.ws:
3 _
o Y w.\
O k
A A p b
X e 2
! l_n L le —
| . z 2 [
T / \\M [ —_.|V~ W: m m m < 7304314
Nl _If_‘.l\rm. 4 m 2 (e m
) - =l Lwn iy 4 - VOIaNG 2
MITTEET L :
AlIS=@
s ay MOTIOHW
H”.b
12(044 SONIM . NELELG
Apinoy) o3vgauuiy " .
N
901+00200
:(s)|921e4 108[gng
IPIoH 8 piABQ JooMmS
(sl eumo
5102 ‘9z Ae
:Buuesy o ajeq

090€-D2-GL# uonealjddy




6/16/2015 Report No: 002
TO THE WINNEBAGO COUNTY BOARD SUPERVISORS
Your Planning and Zoning Committee begs leave to report:

WHEREAS, it has reviewed the Petition for Zoning Amendment 2015-ZC-3070 filed with the
County Clerk by:

WACHHOLZ, LINDA ; WACHHOLZ, RONALD, Town of NEKIMI and referred to the Planning
and
Zoning Committee on 5/19/2015 and
WHEREAS, a Public Hearing was held on 5/26/2015, pursuant to mailed and published
notice as provided by as on the following:

PROPERTY INFORMATION:
Owner(s) of Property: WACHHOLZ, LINDA ; WACHHOLZ, RONALD
Agent(s): SCHMID JR, WALTER - NA

Location of Premises Affected: WEST OF 3528
NEKIMI AVE OSHKOSH, W1 54902

Legal Description: Being a part of the SW 1/4 of the SW 1/4, Section 15, Township 17 North,
Range
16 East, Town of Nekimi, Winnebago County, Wisconsin.

Tax Parcel No.: 012-0250
Sewer: [] Existing [] Required [] Municipal [X] Private System
Overlay: [1] Airport [] SWDD [1 Shoreland
[] Floodplain [] Microwave [] Wetlands
WHEREAS,

Applicant is requesting a rezoning to I-1 Light Industrial,

And

WHEREAS, we received notification from the Town of NEKIMI recommending Approval
And

WHEREAS, your Planning and Zoning Committee, being fully informed of the facts, and
after full consideration of the matter, making the following findings:

1) The Town of NEKIMI has Approved. Town has right of approval or denial per terms of zoning
ordinance. Town findings for Approval were as follows: a) Town does have an adopted land use
plan. b) Action does agree with the Town adopted Town plan. c) Town Board agrees with
zoning map amendment.

2) There were no objections.

3) Proposed use is compatible with adjacent uses.

Findings were made in consideration of Section 23.7-5(b)(1),(2),&(3).

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that this committee hereby reports our findings for
your consideration and is hereby recommending Approval by a vote of 5-0

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors,
that the enclosed Ordinance is hereby [ADOPTED] OR [DENIED].

For the Planning and Zoning Committee



AMENDATORY ORDINANCE # 06/02/15
The Winnebago County Board of Supervisors do ordain Zoning Amendment # 2015-ZC-3070 as follows:
Being a part of the SW 1/4 of the SW 1/4, Section 15, Township 17 North, Range 16 East, Town

of Nekimi, Winnebago County, Wisconsin.

FROM: A-2 General Agriculture,

TO: I-1 Light Industrial,
Adopted/ Denied this day of , 20

David Albrecht, Chairperson
ATTEST:

Susan T. Ertmer, Clerk

APPROVED BY WINNEBAGO COUNTY EXECUTIVE THIS DAY OF
, 20

Mark Harris
County Executive

County Board Supervisory district 32



012-0250

§ pakes *

7
/5%

{Ii
i

ﬁ?ﬂ
!
&
i

i
]

R
|

ﬁ
i

i
I



s o 15

sealy 48Y}0

1284 00% - Yyoul |
ajeosg

roaloid SONIM
Auno)) oSnqauuiy

(id)osz0z10
:(s)je0.1ed yoslgng

BpUIT '8 UOY ‘Z|OYYoepA
(s)sumo

§10T ‘9z Aen
:BuneaH jo ajeQ

0,0£-02Z-Gl# uonesiddy




ALNNOD OOVEINNIM

198} 000°C - Yyoul |

L =
@®
1IN g
i o
o v
e
] ZowRIE E
J 1+ L
Wnﬁf....lfﬂl\wl 4 il
y i AE -
i &LWL\ b L W=
RS i - L,
Jls=@
s
1220044 SONIM g B
AQunoy) o3pgauuly
N
(1d)oszozio

((s)jo01ed 100lgNng

BpUIT %@ UOY ‘ZIOYYOBAA
(s)sumo

5102 ‘9z Aepy
:BunesH jo sjeq

0,0€-2Z-GL# uonesiddy

el

r—ﬁ wx_>0mm

«a 310810

3AY J10M MoviE

N

10

ay ddv

ANV IWINEN

A
—3
=

1S ddVNX

|

f@

HA MIIRINY I

AV INIMIN

95
QY
5
&l

A\

Qg AVION

AV MSIH




RESOLUTION

DATE: 06/16/15
To The Board of Supervisors of Winnebago County, Wisconsin:
AMENDATORY ORDINANCE 03

WHEREAS, it is desirable to amend the Zoning Map of the TOWN OF Clayton in
accordance with the petition of Timothy W and Barbar G Wrase and

WHEREAS, said request [ is or [_] is not in compliance with the adopted Winnebago
County Land Use Plan and Winnebago County’s Farmland Preservation Plan.

NOW, THEREFORE, the County Board of Supervisors of Winnebago County do ordain that
the Zoning Ordinance and the Zoning Map of the TOWN OF Clayton, be and the same, are
amended to provide that the attached described property be changed from the classification of A-2
of said ordinance, which it now and heretofore had, to the zoned district of R-1.

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors, that
the enclosed Ordinance is hereby [_] ADOPTED OR [_]| DENIED.

County Board Supervisor
(Town of Clayton)

PARCEL NO: 006-0055 FROM A-2 TO R-1.

COUNTY DISCLAIMER:

County Board approval does not include any responsibility for County liability for the legality or
effectiveness of the Town Zoning Amendment or the Town Zoning Ordinance.

APPROVED BY WINNEBAGO COUNTY EXECUTIVE THIS DAY OF ,
2015.

Mark Harris

County Board Supervisory district 36



CARY A.ROWE
Zoning Administrator

zoningdepartment@co.winnebago.wi.us

Winnebago County

Zoning Department
The Wave of the Future

MEMO FOR P & Z PLANNING MEETING AGENDA OF JUNE 1, 2015

TO:

Planning & Zoning Committee

FM:  Zoning Administrator W

RE:

Review of Town Zoning Changes

. Wrase. Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 006-0055) — Town of Clayton.

The town zoning change for Wrase is consistent with Winnebago County’s Land
Use Plan. The Town of Clayton approved the zoning change from A-2 (General
Farming) to R-1 (Rural Residential) and Winnebago County’s land use plan shows
future land use as residential.

RECOMMENDATION: Forward zone chapge to County Board for action.
%//W'e{ 5.0

. Kimberly Clark Corp. Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 008-0610) — Town of

Menasha.

The town zoning change for Kimberly Clark Corp. is consistent with Winnebago
County’s Land Use Plan. The Town of Menasha approved the zoning change from
| -2 (Heavy Industrial) to | -1 (Light Industrial) and Winnebago County’s land use
plan shows future land use as industrial.

RECOMMENDATION: Forward zone change to County Board for action.

/%,dr’a ved s=0

112 OTTER AVE., PO BOX 2808
OSHKOSH, WISCONSIN 54903-2808

OSHKOSH (920) 232-3344
FOX CITIES (920) 727-2880
FAX (920) 232-3347



Town of

CI BMLOH 8348 County Road T

ofCauniny Larsen, WI 54947

Friday, May 22™, 2015

County Zoning Office
Attn: Cary A. Rowe
112 Otter Ave
Oshkosh, WI 54901

Re: Town Board approved amendment to the Town’s Zoning Code of Ordinances Map.

Mr. Cary A. Rowe:
Enclosed please find the material relative to the following amendment(s) to the Zoning Code of
Ordinances, Zoning Map in the Town of Clayton:

Rezoning Application made by the petitioners, Timothy W. and Barbara G. Wrase, 411 Kittiver
Court, Neenah, WI 54956 for property located at 9416 Center Road, Neenah, WI, 54956 and
specifically identified as Tax ID # 006-0055 being part of the northwest % of the southeast %, of
Section 3, Township 20 North, Range 16 East, Town of Clayton, County of Winnebago, State of
Wisconsin to be rezoned from A-2 (GENERAL FARMING DISTRICT) to R-1 (RURAL
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT).

Should you have any questions relative to this request please feel free to call or E-mail me.

Sincerely,
>

./, P

#E g d /
S g

Richard Johnston
Town Administrator/Clerk

CC County Clerk, Sue Ertmer

8348 County Road T — Larsen, W1 54947
Phone — 920-836-2007 | Fax — 920-836-2026
Email — toc@new.rr.com | Web Page — www.claytonwi.govoffice3.com



TOWN OF CLAYTON
ORDINANCE 2015-002
ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE OFFICIAL TOWN OF CLAYTON ZONING
ORDINANCE MAP

WHEREAS, one or more applications for amendments to the Map of the Town of Clayton
Zoning Code of Ordinances have been filed with the Town Clerk as described
herein; and

WHEREAS, following the requisite Notices and Public Hearings the proposed amendments
have been reviewed and recommended to the Town Board by the Town’s Plan

Commission; and

WHEREAS, the application for amendment to the Official Map and to the Town of Clayton
Zoning Code of Ordinances does comply with both the Town’s existing Land Use
Map and Future Land Use Map of the CY 2009 update to the Town’s
Comprehensive Plan; and

WHEREAS, all other procedural requirements have been met for purposes of consideration of
the amendment(s) as provided in Section 7 of the Town of Clayton Zoning Code of

Ordinances; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED THAT, the Town Board of the Town of Clayton,
County of Winnebago, State of Wisconsin, pursuant to Article 7 of the Town of
Clayton Zoning Code of Ordinances, hereby adopts the following Amendment(s) to
the Map of the Town’s Zoning Code of Ordinances:

Section 1: The Official Zoning Map of the Town of Clayton is amended as follows:

Property Owner:
Timothy W. and Barbara G. Wrase, 411 Kittiver Court, Neenah, WI 54956

Legal description of property:
Property located at 9416 Center Road, Neenah, W1, 54956 and specifically identified as

Tax ID # 006-0055 being part of the northwest % of the southeast %, of Section 3,
Township 20 North, Range 16 East, Town of Clayton, County of Winnebago, State of
Wisconsin (See Attachment A).

The above described property is hereby rezoned from:
A-2 (GENERAL FARMING DISTRICT) to R-1 (RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT).

Section 2: This Ordinance shall be submitted to the Winnebago County Board for approval.
This amendment to the Town of Clayton Zoning Code of Ordinances shall be
effective upon approval by the Winnebago County Board.

Adopted this 20", day of May, 2015 by the Town Board of the Town of Clayton



Vote: Yes: 5No: 0 ATTEST:

N [/
EW&Q\ e /fc%w/’/

Russell D. Geise, Town Chait— ! Richard Johnston, Town Administrator/Clerk



DI040 02 M SEREl
0050054

i
S R s

§;i!¢\ll1\|ml]\|}»t|_ﬁl«i _” BNGERSS
005210701 o

b
00BBI0T . 1
o
&

DOBANG 1

l
0080114

QoB0aEY

et

0086113

g W, SHADY LN sy -
!

= Yy, SHADY LN, ===uw



REZONING REFERENCE MAP

PART OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4, SECTION 3, TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH,

RANGE 16 EAST, TOWN OF CLAYTON, WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

BEARINGS ARE REFERENCED TO THE
WINNEBAGO COUNTY COORDINATE SYSTEM

10 — N
== ‘_‘ T W
o] 100 200
SCALE IN FEET
SOUTHWEST CORNER e — — —— ——_WEST 1/4 CORNER
SECTION 3, ) CENTER ROAD SECTION 3,
_QT}ZO“;’/;SE By TTTTmommEs S 0022'20" E 2649.72° T TTTTC P__.9_._|§_.__j?_‘i'*{—_ﬁ_‘fﬁ//_$
1573.25" E?) o N 00:;22-20" w 424.71| 651.76
- o —
S
o
-
N
=
8
LOT 1 Vo)
------- EXISTIN
HGHLAND ¢ ° o
wooD ©
OWNERS: < & _
TIMOTHY AND % E
BARBARA WRASE ?Q > E
ZONED: R-2 SUBURBAN N~ § o
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT g h_‘ o E:_J
w0 a0 5
s ‘D :I w |,_.J
5s 6.820 ACRES
o[™ - T
oI REZONE e
N *;I% =
<tz Y
2 A-2 TO R-1
= o~
————— 1 w EE ]
@8 =8
LOT 2 ILOT 1 o § Q
-]
. PROPOSED PROPOSED 2 z
& C.S.M. C.S.M. =
lorz <«
HIGHLAND. &
wooD
QOWNERS:
TIMOTHY AND ;
BARBARA WRASE Zp
- )
ZONED: R-2 ED
o~
o
o)
©
w
S 00°15'24" E 44717

UNPLATTED LANDS

OWNERS: DANIEL P. AND NANCY J. SEELOW, DOCUMENT NO. 1515442
ZONED: A—1 AGRIBUSINESS DISTRICT

Martenson & Eisele, Inc.

1377 Midway Road Planning

4. Menasha, Wl 54952  Environmental
_,m* www.martenson-eisele.com Surveying
info@martenson-elsele.com Engineering
920.731.0381 1.800.236.0381 Architecture

EAST LINE OF THE W1/2 OF THE W1/2-SW1/4

PROJECT NO. 1-0622-001

FILE 1-0622-001rezone.dwg SHEET 1 OF 2
THIS INSTRUMENT WAS DRAFTED BY: A.Sedlar




REZONING LEGAL DESCRIPTION

PART OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 3, TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH,
RANGE 16 EAST, TOWN OF CLAYTON, WINNEEAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE WEST 1/4 CORNER OF SAID SECTION 3; THENCE SOUTH 00 DEGREES 22
MINUTES 20 SECONDS EAST, ALONG THE WEST LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION
3, A DISTANCE OF 651.76 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 33
MINUTES 33 SECONDS EAST, 667.78 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 00 DEGREES 15 MINUTES 24 SECONDS
EAST, ALONG THE EAST LINE OF THE WEST 1/2 OF THE WEST 1/2 OF SAID SOUTHWEST 1/4, A
DISTANCE OF 447.17 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 86 DEGREES 26 MINUTES 34 SECONDS WEST, ALONG
THE NORTH LINE OF LOT 2, HIGHLAND WOOD, A DISTANCE OF 304.32 FEET; THENCE NORTH 78
DEGREES 38 MINUTES 51 SECONDS WEST, ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF LOT 1, HIGHLAND WOOD, A
DISTANCE OF 154.31 FEET; THENCE NORTH 88 DEGREES 25 MINUTES 35 SECCNDS WEST,
CONTINUING ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF LOT 1, HIGHLAND WOOD, A DISTANCE OF 212.06 FEET;
THENCE NORTH 00 DEGREES 22 MINUTES 20 SECONDS WEST, ALONG THE WEST LINE OF THE
SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 3, A DISTANCE OF 424.71 FEET TO THE POINT OF
BEGINNING. CONTAINING 297,072 SQUARE FEET (6.820 ACRES) .

Martenson & Eisele, Inc.

1377 Midway Road
Menasha, Wi 54952  Environmental
,,m"‘/ www.martenson-eisele.com Surveying PROJECT NO. 1-0622-001
info@martenson-eisele.com Engineering FILE 1-0622-001rezone.dwg SHEET 2 OF 2

920.731.0381 1.800.236,0381 Architecture THIS INSTRUMENT WAS DRAFTED BY: A.Sedlar




RESOLUTION

DATE: 06/16/15
To The Board of Supervisors of Winnebago County, Wisconsin:
AMENDATORY ORDINANCE 04

WHEREAS, it is desirable to amend the Zoning Map of the TOWN OF Menasha in
accordance with the petition of Kimberly Clark Corporation and

WHEREAS, said request [ is or [_] is not in compliance with the adopted Winnebago
County Land Use Plan and Winnebago County’s Farmland Preservation Plan.

NOW, THEREFORE, the County Board of Supervisors of Winnebago County do ordain that
the Zoning Ordinance and the Zoning Map of the TOWN OF Menasha, be and the same, are
amended to provide that the attached described property be changed from the classification of -2
(Heavy Industrial) of said ordinance, which it now and heretofore had, to the zoned district of I-1
(Light Industrial).

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors, that
the enclosed Ordinance is hereby [_] ADOPTED OR [_]| DENIED.

County Board Supervisor
(Town of Menasha)

PARCEL NO: 008-0610 FROM I-2 TO I-1.

COUNTY DISCLAIMER:

County Board approval does not include any responsibility for County liability for the legality or
effectiveness of the Town Zoning Amendment or the Town Zoning Ordinance.

APPROVED BY WINNEBAGO COUNTY EXECUTIVE THIS DAY OF \
2015.

Mark Harris

County Board Supervisory district 28



CARY A.ROWE 112 OTTER AVE., PO BOX 2808
Zoning Administrator OSHKOSH, WISCONSIN 54903-2808

OSHKOSH (920) 232-3344
FOX CITIES (920) 727-2880
FAX (920) 232-3347

zoningdepartment@co.winnebago.wi.us

Winnebago County

Zoning Department
The Wave of the Future

MEMO FOR P & Z PLANNING MEETING AGENDA OF JUNE 1, 2015

TO: Planning & Zoning Committee

FM:  Zoning Administrator W

RE:  Review of Town Zoning Changes
1. Wrase. Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 006-0055) — Town of Clayton.

The town zoning change for Wrase is consistent with Winnebago County’s Land
Use Plan. The Town of Clayton approved the zoning change from A-2 (General
Farming) to R-1 (Rural Residential) and Winnebago County’s land use plan shows
future land use as residential.

RECOMMENDATION: Forward zone chapge to County Board for action.
,% n}ue( $-0
2. Kimberly Clark Corp. Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 008-0610) — Town of

Menasha.

The town zoning change for Kimberly Clark Corp. is consistent with Winnebago
County’s Land Use Plan. The Town of Menasha approved the zoning change from
I -2 (Heavy Industrial) to | -1 (Light Industrial) and Winnebago County’s land use
plan shows future land use as industrial.

RECOMMENDATION: Forward zone change to County Board for action.

/%,dﬂ ved s=0



TOWN OF MENASHA
2000 Municipal Drive
Neenah, WI 54956-5665

CLERK’S CERTIFICATION

I, Karen Backman, Town Clerk of the Town of Menasha, Winnebago County,
Wisconsin, hereby certify that the attached is a true and correct copy of
Resolution  #150323-1:0RD  entitled:

AMEND CHAPTER 31 ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF MENASHA
MUNICIPAL CODE — PARCEL 30080610 LOCATED ON GREEN BAY ROAD

which was APPROVED at the Town of Menasha Board of Supervisors meeting
of April 13, 2015.

Al D
VLR AU ( ”
& y

W <oty
ol

TN | L
Ry Dated this 27th day of May, 2015

o gt @i
80 “\‘ e

Karen Backman, Town Clerk



MEMO

Date: March 11, 2015

To: Town Planning Commission Members

From: Community Development Department Staff

RE: New Business Item 2 — Rezoning — Kimberly Clark - Parcel #0080610
Overview

The applicant, Kimberly Clark Corporation, is requesting approval of a rezoning for a parcel of land along N.
Green Bay Road. This parcel will be created by a new CSM, which is also on this meeting agenda for approval.
The applicant requests to rezone the parcel from I-2 (Heavy Industrial) to I-1 (Light Industrial) for the purpose
of selling the property to a buyer interested in constructing a medical center on the site. Per our Town Zoning
Ordinance, medical centers are allowed in light industrial, but not heavy industrial zoning districts. The current
Zoning Map is below, showing the area to be rezoned, and the Future Land Use Map is on the next page. As
you can see, the property is designated Industrial on the FLU Map.




Staff Recommendation

Since the rezoning to I-1 is a minor change from its current zoning of I-2, and since it is consistent with the FLU
Map’s Industrial designation, staff recommend approval of this rezoning. It should be noted, however, that the CSM
creating this parcel must be approved and recorded before the Zoning Map can officially be amended.



ORD #150323-1:0RD Second Reading and Adoption
AMEND CHAPTER 31 ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF MENASHA
MUNICIPAL CODE — PARCEL #0080610 LOCATED ON GREEN BAY ROAD

The Town Board of Supervisors of the Town of Menasha do ordain as follows:

Section 1. Chapter 31, Zoning Ordinance, and the Zoning Map made a part thereof, is hereby
amended by changing parcel #0080610 from I-2 (Heavy Industrial) to I-1 (Light Industrial) as
shown in Attachment 1.

Section 2. All ordinances or parts of ordinances contradicting the provisions of this ordinance
are hereby repealed.

Section 3. Effective Date. This ordinance shall take effect and be in full force from and after its
passage and publication or posting according to law.

Date Introduced: March 23, 2015
Date Adopted:  April 13, 2015

Requested by: George Dearborn, Community Development Director
Submitted by: Dale A. Youngquist, Town Chairman

Attest Karen Backman T'ownr Clerkr



CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. ____ __

ALL OF LOT 2 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. 6281, BEING
PART OF GOVERNMENT LOT 2 AND PART OF THE
SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4, ALL LOCATED IN
SECTION 21, TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 17 EAST
TOWN OF MENASHA, WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

$ NORTHWEST CORNER

Revised Logts544 recd S=¢-/5

SECTION 21
‘JF T20N, R17E
1o ALUM. MON.
R
2 3 12' WISCONSIN ELECTRIC ]
\? 2 EXISTINGR BUIEDIRG POWER COMPANY EASEMENT EXISTING BUILDING
DOCUMENT NO. 897630 I
b \ﬁ N 892952 £ 8355 1ot g C.S.M. NO. 6281 e
I ‘égﬁ‘s;;- o= T T GOV'TLOT 2

BEARINGS ARE REFERENCED TO THE
WINNEBAGO COUNTY COORDINATE SYSTEM

300
SCALE IN FEET

LEGEND

1" 0.D. IRON PIPE SET, 18" LONG,
WEIGHING 1.130 LBS. PER LIN. FOOT

P.K. NAIL SET

CHISELED "X" SET

P.K. NAIL FOUND

1" 0.D. IRON PIPE FOUND

GOVERNMENT CORNER

FENCE LINE

UNDERGROUND GAS

SO>RE»

—X— X-

Martenson & Eisele, Inc.

| '
: 1 | aeerox. LmiTs oF - | |
|| & FORMER REFUSE SEE SHEET 2 ]

1 o SERVICE LanpFILL FOR DETAIL | !

! ' 8 OF EASEMENTS N 89°29'32" E | )984 70°
I - .

c - 859. 70
|Hg—LoT1 [ ,
I «© 5 ;

F_E a 409,515 SQ.FT. 2 | tRseENT -~ ! A\KFMICWGAN POWER
iz, 9.401| ACRES €O [V.437 F.331 NI < COCMFANY EASEMENT
! g o PARKING LOT s Co=s=-==2
Hol G LoT 2 @\ csm -—-NO,_62
g & T' 11 PARKING  LOT/ | !

. ' "
¥ $89°2515"W—s—y—1) 1806.69'| qagensysmyy . ,
120' TNGRESS /EGRESS _EASEMENT N LA [l S 4

1 60" BY OTHER INSTRUMENT ——— - » §l g
: |§xi S 89"25‘15"W 547.72" W‘T IJZ =) ek ERES (

18 el g | T ;) Sk Biyciog
! I%I ﬁpzza_t_s_fy_t E_.Cﬁ-“’_lgz_z_ N £} \No.gzay g gg !

Pisd mmem e TR a2 g5 2
IE EIN AOaE s o
; Iﬁ3|| LINE TABLE Iztri‘_@ 12.1
lz, W L1 8 89°25715" W SiLE %p E‘ _______
el 287.53" I LA 'I:! ___________
&% 12 s 00°14'48" E !EOL"‘“'“‘“@ [°'L i
1 UHQ’ 11,10 | -r—- |6° -
ot 8 e 892515 W
\J\'zh 3 o Yl S
” CURVE DATA : =
* i u S
| WEST 1/4 CORNER RADIUS =  82.00° 2]
| SECTION 21 DELTA = 030°09718" s;lll
o T20N, R17E LENGTH = 43,16" I
ALUM. MON. CHORD = N 75°30'06" W
42.66"

1377 Midway Road Planning SURVEY FOR:
£ Menasha, WI 54952 Environmental  (geRLY CLARK CORPORATION PROJECT NO. 1-0005-010
M www.martensan-eisele.com Surveying LEN ANDERSON FILE 1-0005-010 4 SHEET 1 'bF
info@martenson-eisele.com Engineering 1400 HOLCOMB BRIDGE RD csm.dwg £
920.731.0381 1.800.236.0381 Architecture ROSWELL, GA 30076 THIS INSTRUMENT WAS DRAFTED BY: A.Sedlor




O NOU M WDNPE

W W W W W W W W W NN N DNDNDNDDNMNDNMDMNDDNRPEPEPRP PP PP P PR P PR
0 N O 0o A W NP O © 0N O OO W NP O O 0N O O A W N B O

B W
o ©

H DA
N -

N
w

173-52015

MOTION: Amend Previously Adopted Ordinance Number 173-52015 Amending Section
5.04(2) of the General Code of Winnebago County (Coroner’s Cremation Permit
Fee) by Replacing the $170 Cremation Permit Fee to $250

TO THE WINNEBAGO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS:

WHEREAS, Ordinance Number 173-52015, as amended, was passed at the May 19, 2015, Meeting of the
Winnebago County Board of Supervisors after a lengthy and exhausting four hour meeting; and

WHEREAS, the Winnebago County Coroner was not allowed to convey the repercussions that would result if
the Ordinance was amended; and

WHEREAS, there was NO discussion allowed on either the amendment itself or on the amended version of
the motion; and

WHEREAS, there was a motion/second to adjourn the meeting, but the motion was not recognized by the
County Board Chairman. That motion was withdrawn; and

WHEREAS, a substantial number of supervisors have expressed concern and regret with respect to their
previous votes; and

WHEREAS, the State Budget Bill, which is presently upon the Governor’s desk for signature, contains a
provision which would prohibit counties from increasing fees for services rendered by a coroner under §8 59.36 and
69.18(4), Wis Stats, for two years after the Bill's general effective date; and

WHEREAS, said Bill has not been signed by the Governor, and it is unlikely that said Bill will be effective
prior to June 2015; and

WHEREAS, said Bill also discontinues state grants to coroners for payment to coroners for indigent burial; and

WHEREAS, failure to increase Cremation Permit Fees at this time may limit Winnebago County from
increasing said Cremation Permit Fees within the next two years and possibly forever into the future; and

WHEREAS, your undersigned Committee believes that it would be in the best interests of Winnebago
County to increase said Fee to $250.00 at the present time.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors that it hereby
amends Section 5.04(2) of the General Code of Winnebago County to read as follows:

5.04 CORONER’S FEES

(2) Cremation Permit Fee

(a) A fee of $2#0 $250 is hereby established for the viewing of a body by a coroner and the issuance of
a permit as a precedence to cremation, pursuant to that procedure outlined by § 979.10, Wis Stats. The estate of
the deceased shall be liable for payment of said fee, unless another party agrees in advance, in writing, to be
responsible for the payment of said fee.
BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED by the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors that said ordinance

amendment shall take effect on the date following the date of its publication.

Submitted by:

BILL ROH, District #7
COUNTY BOARD SUPERVISOR

Vote Required for Passage: Majority of Those Present

Ordinance Number:  173-52015 Page 1



44
45
46
47
48
49

Approved by the Winnebago County Executive this day of

Ordinance Number:

173-52015

, 2015.

Mark L Harris
Winnebago County Executive

Page 2



w

© 00 N O O b

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

23

24
25
26

174-62015

RESOLUTION: Commendation for James M Travis

TO THE WINNEBAGO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS:

WHEREAS, James M Travis has been employed with the Winnebago County Department of Human
Services for the past thirty (30) years, and during that time has been a most conscientious and devoted County
employee; and

WHEREAS, James M Travis has now retired from those duties, and it is appropriate for the Winnebago
County Board of Supervisors to acknowledge his years of service.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors that sincere
appreciation and commendation be and is hereby extended to James M Travis for the fine services he has rendered
to Winnebago County.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Winnebago County Clerk send a copy of this Resolution to
James M Travis.

Respectfully submitted by:
PERSONNEL AND FINANCE COMMITTEE

Committee Vote: 5-0

Vote Required for Passage: Majority of Those Present

Approved by the Winnebago County Executive this day of , 2014,

Mark L Harris
Winnebago County Executive

Resolution Number: 174-62015 Page 1



w

© 00 N o o b~

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

22

23
24
25

175-62015

RESOLUTION: Commendation for Deborah Hauert

TO THE WINNEBAGO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS:

WHEREAS, Deborah Hauert has been employed with Park View Health Center for the past twenty-seven
(27) years, and during that time has been a most conscientious and devoted County employee; and

WHEREAS, Deborah Hauert has now retired from those duties, and it is appropriate for the Winnebago
County Board of Supervisors to acknowledge her years of service.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors that sincere
appreciation and commendation be and is hereby extended to Deborah Hauert for the fine services she has rendered
to Winnebago County.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Winnebago County Clerk send a copy of this Resolution to
Deborah Hauert.

Respectfully submitted by:
PERSONNEL AND FINANCE COMMITTEE

Committee Vote: 5-0

Vote Required for Passage: Majority of Those Present

Approved by the Winnebago County Executive this day of , 2014,

Mark L Harris
Winnebago County Executive

Resolution Number: 175-62015 Page 1



w

© 00 N o o b~

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

22

23
24
25

176-62015

RESOLUTION: Commendation for Diane Marx

TO THE WINNEBAGO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS:

WHEREAS, Diane Marx has been employed with Park View Health Center for the past thirty-eight (38)
years, and during that time has been a most conscientious and devoted County employee; and

WHEREAS, Diane Marx has now retired from those duties, and it is appropriate for the Winnebago County
Board of Supervisors to acknowledge her years of service.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors that sincere
appreciation and commendation be and is hereby extended to Diane Marx for the fine services she has rendered to
Winnebago County.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Winnebago County Clerk send a copy of this Resolution to
Diane Marx.

Respectfully submitted by:
PERSONNEL AND FINANCE COMMITTEE

Committee Vote: 5-0

Vote Required for Passage: Majority of Those Present

Approved by the Winnebago County Executive this day of , 2014,

Mark L Harris
Winnebago County Executive

Resolution Number: 176-62015 Page 1



w

© 00 N o o b~

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

22

23
24
25

177-62015

RESOLUTION: Commendation for Steven Verwiel

TO THE WINNEBAGO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS:

WHEREAS, Steven Verwiel has been employed with the Winnebago County Sheriff's Department for the
past twenty-nine (29) years, and during that time has been a most conscientious and devoted County employee; and

WHEREAS, Steven Verwiel has now retired from those duties, and it is appropriate for the Winnebago
County Board of Supervisors to acknowledge his years of service.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors that sincere
appreciation and commendation be and is hereby extended to Steven Verwiel for the fine services he has rendered
to Winnebago County.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Winnebago County Clerk send a copy of this Resolution to
Steven Verwiel.

Respectfully submitted by:
PERSONNEL AND FINANCE COMMITTEE

Committee Vote: 5-0

Vote Required for Passage: Majority of Those Present

Approved by the Winnebago County Executive this day of , 2014,

Mark L Harris
Winnebago County Executive

Resolution Number: 177-62015 Page 1



w

© 00 N O O b

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

23

24
25
26

178-62015

RESOLUTION: Commendation for Charles Marousek

TO THE WINNEBAGO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS:

WHEREAS, Charles Marousek has been employed with the Winnebago County Sheriff's Department for
the past twenty-seven (27) years, and during that time has been a most conscientious and devoted County
employee; and

WHEREAS, Charles Marousek has now retired from those duties, and it is appropriate for the Winnebago
County Board of Supervisors to acknowledge his years of service.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors that sincere
appreciation and commendation be and is hereby extended to Charles Marousek for the fine services he has
rendered to Winnebago County.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Winnebago County Clerk send a copy of this Resolution to
Charles Marousek.

Respectfully submitted by:
PERSONNEL AND FINANCE COMMITTEE

Committee Vote: 5-0

Vote Required for Passage: Majority of Those Present

Approved by the Winnebago County Executive this day of , 2014,

Mark L Harris
Winnebago County Executive

Resolution Number: 178-62015 Page 1



OO, WN =

~

10
11
12
13

14
15

16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26

27
28
29

179-62015

RESOLUTION: Authorize Addendum to Ground Lease Agreement Between Beechwood
Plaza Hotel at Oshkosh LLC and Wittman Regional Airport

TO THE WINNEBAGO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS:

WHEREAS, Beechwood Plaza Hotel at Oshkosh LLC (d/b/a Hilton Gardens Inn) entered into a ground lease
agreement with Winnebago County in June 2001 for the purpose of leasing property at Wittman Regional Airport for
the construction and operation of a hotel; and

WHEREAS, as a result of bank loan refinancing, Beechwood Plaza Hotel at Oshkosh LLC desires to amend
the ground lease by adding two additional five-year option periods to the existing lease; and

WHEREAS, your undersigned Committee has reviewed the attached Addendum to the ground lease

agreement and believes that its execution would be in the best interests of the citizens of Winnebago County.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors that it hereby
authorizes the Winnebago County Executive and the Winnebago County Clerk to execute the attached Addendum to
the ground lease agreement between Winnebago County and Beechwood Plaza Hotel at Oshkosh LLC for the

purpose of continuing hotel operations on Wittman Regional Airport property.

Respectfully submitted by:
AVIATION COMMITTEE
Committee Vote: 5-0

Vote Required for Passage: Majority of Those Present

Approved by the Winnebago County Executive this day of , 2015.

Mark L Harris
Winnebago County Executive

Resolution Number:  179-62015 Page 1



ADDENDUM NO. III
GROUND LEASE AGREEMENT BETWEEN
WINNEBAGO COUNTY
AND
BEECHWOOD PLAZA HOTEL OF OSHKOSH, L.L.C.

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this 1st day of July, 2015, by and between Winnebago
County (LESSOR) and Beechwood Plaza Hotel of Oshkosh, L.L.C. (LESSEE).

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, LESSOR and LESSEE have entered into a lease agreement dated

October 29, 2000 for premises located at Wittman Regional Airport.
WHEREAS, the parties to said agreement desire an addendum to said agreement.
NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the premises, and of the mutual covenants and

agreements contained and other valuable considerations, LESSOR and LESSEE hereby agree to the

following:
A. The term for the leased land, as well as procedures for rental increases, and all other
terms and conditions shall be described in the Ground Lease between Winnebago
County and Beechwood Plaza Hotel of Oshkosh, L.L.C. for a term of twenty-five (25)
years commencing June 1, 2001 and ending on May 31, 2026, with three (3) additional
option periods of five (5) years each, which would extend the lease to year 2041.
B. The LESSEE desires to add two (2) additional option periods of five (5) years each to the

three (3) periods previously agreed to in the Ground Lease, for a total of five (5) five-
year option periods, provided the LESSEE is not in default. These extensions, if fully

executed, would extend the lease to year 2066.

IN WITTNESS WHEREOF the parties have caused this agreement to be executed by their proper

officers’ thereunto duly authorized as of the day and year above written.

SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS:



WINNEBAGO COUNTY (LESSOR)

Mark L. Harris, County Executive

Susan T. Ertmer, County Clerk

BEECHWOOD PLAZA HOTEL OF OSHKOSH, L.L.C. (LESSEE)

Thomas D. Arnot, Authorized Agent

Beechwood Plaza Hotel Ground Lease Addendum III



a b wN =

© 00 N O

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19

20
21

22
23

24
25

26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36

37
38
39

180-62015

RESOLUTION: Adopt Revisions to Pay Schedules for Non-Union Regular Employees

TO THE WINNEBAGO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS:

WHEREAS, it is advisable to consider adjustments to the pay ranges for Winnebago County employees
periodically, to ensure that our wage rates remain at a level sufficient to allow us to attract and retain good
employees; and

WHEREAS, adjusting the minimums and maximums of pay ranges will not directly increase the pay of any
particular Winnebago County employee, but will allow employees at the maximum pay ranges to participate in the
Merit Pay Program and receive merit pay increases if they earn them, up to the new maximum of their pay ranges;
and

WHEREAS, the consumer price index-urban (CPI-U), as calculated by the Wisconsin Department of
Revenue and used by the Wisconsin Employment Relations Commission for calculating allowable general wage
increases under Act 10, has fluctuated during the past year, between 1.68% and 1.25%, and your undersigned
Committee believes that an increase of 1.50% represents a reasonable adjustment for non-union pay schedules; and

WHEREAS, it is anticipated that a study of Winnebago County’s compensation plans will be completed
within the upcoming year, and the Board does not wish to consider any further changes to pay ranges until after the

pay study is complete.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors, that the
minimums and maximums of each pay range for the pay grades covering all regular Winnebago County employees

may be increased by 1.50%, effective January 1, 2016.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors that a study of the
Winnebago County compensation plans be completed within one year of the date on which this resolution is adopted,
and any future proposed changes to pay ranges be evaluated after the Board has had the benefit of reviewing the
recommendations from the compensation plan study.

Fiscal Note: There is no fiscal impact to this Resolution. Pay raises will be as determined by the Merit Pay Plan
Respectfully submitted by:
PERSONNEL AND FINANCE COMMITTEE

Committee Vote: 5-0

Vote Required for Passage: Majority of Those Present

Approved by the Winnebago County Executive this day of , 2015.

Mark L Harris
Winnebago County Executive

Resolution Number:  180-62015 Page 1



OO, WN =

~

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31

32
33

34
35
36

37
38

39
40
41

181-62015

RESOLUTION: Repeal Paragraph 23 of Motion Number 520 to the State of Wisconsin
2015-2017 Budget Bill (SB 21 and AB 21) Relative to Shoreland Zoning
Standards

TO THE WINNEBAGO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS:

WHEREAS, the State of Wisconsin has adopted NR 115 of the Wisconsin Administrative Code relating to
Shoreland Zoning Standards, and Winnebago County has adopted and administered the minimum requirements of
said standards since 1968; and

WHEREAS, the Joint Finance Committee for the State’s 2015-17 biennial budget process has passed
Paragraph 23 of Motion Number 520 (attached hereto) which significantly changes the standards for regulation of
existing non-conforming structures in shoreland areas contrary to the adopted standards of NR 115; and

WHEREAS, Winnebago County has a substantial number of nonconforming structures existing in its
shoreland areas that no longer will be subject to any oversight which will cause development near County waterways
to go completely unchecked relative to its compliance with other state and county regulations, such as sanitary,
zoning, stormwater/erosion control, and floodplain/wetland standards; and

WHEREAS, with no oversight, property owners that rebuild or remodel nonconforming structures in
shoreland areas may unknowingly be in violation with the aforementioned state and county regulations causing after-
the-fact enforcement by the County and therefore potentially placing a significant burden (financial, development
delays, etc) on shoreland property owners to come into compliance; and

WHEREAS, with no oversight, neighboring property owners and the general public may be negatively
impacted, specifically as it relates to property values, erosion & runoff from the site, substandard sanitary impacts,
increased flooding issues, and overall enjoyment of the County’s waterways; and

WHEREAS, Paragraph 23 of Motion Number 520 also removes the ability of the DNR to appeal any action
of a County Board of Adjustment decision which diminishes state support for the shoreland program and its goals of
protecting the waterways of the state; and

WHEREAS, State organizations including the Wisconsin Counties Association, Wisconsin County Code
Administrators, Wisconsin Land and Water Conservation Association, and Wisconsin County Planning and Zoning
Directors (attached hereto) have gone on record supporting the repeal of Paragraph 23 of Motion Number 520 of the
2015-17 budget bill, and request that these issues be addressed through the normal legislative process to allow for

important input from the general public regarding managing development activity around our state waterways.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors that it hereby
requests the State of Wisconsin to repeal Paragraph 23 of Motion Number 520 of the 2015-17 State Budget Bill (SB
21 and AB 21), and request the State of Wisconsin to discuss any changes to NR 115 through the normal legislative

process to allow for open public discussion and input on this issue.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Winnebago County Clerk is directed to send a copy of this Resolution
to members of the State’s Joint Finance Committee, Governor of the State of Wisconsin, State Senators and
Representatives serving Winnebago County constituents, the Wisconsin Counties Association, and each County in

the State of Wisconsin.

Resolution Number:  181-62015 Page 1



42

43
44
45

46
47
48
49
50

51
52
53

Committee Vote:

Respectfully submitted by:

Thomas Egan, District #33
Chuck Farrey, District #30
COUNTY BOARD SUPERVISORS

Vote Required for Passage: Majority of Those Present

Approved by the Winnebago County Executive this day of , 2015.

Resolution Number:

181-62015

Mark L Harris
Winnebago County Executive

Page 2



\(C - MaTION =520
Pariqraph 22
f. Provide if current-law provisions for board dissolution are not satisfied, or if court

approval is not granted, or if the board finds the public welfare will be promoted by reinstating the
drainage district board, the board shall order the district reinstated.

ToinT Fiu

&  Speeify the provision first applies to a petition for suspension of operation issued under
current law for which no final order has been issued as of the effective date of the bill,

23.  Shoreland Zoning Standards. Move to generally incorporate the provisions of 2015
LRB 1919/1 that would amend Chapters 59 (counties), 61 (villages), 62 (cities) and 281 (water and
sewage) as follows:

a.  Provide a definition for "structure” under s, 59.692 of the statutes (county shoreland
zoning) to mean a principal structare or any accessory structure including a garage, shed, boathouse,
sidewalk, stairway, walkway, patio, deck, retaining wall, porch or fire pit. Delets a refercnce to
"buildings" in the definition of "shoreland setback area,” and provide the term "structure” applics to
consideration of whether construction or placement of objects ocours in a shoreland setback area,
which is an area within a set distance of a high-water mark in which building activity is prohibited
or litnited.

b, Specify a shoreland zoning standard promulgated by DNR, or a county shoreland
zoning ordinance, may not impair the interest of a landowner in shoreland property with regard to
several aspects of land use as described in the following paragraphs.

(1) Specify DNR standards or a county ordinance may not: (a) require approval to install
or maintain outdoor lighting in shorelands; (b) impose any fee or mitigation requirement to install or
maintain outdoor lighting in shorelands; or {c) otherwise prohibit or regulate outdoor lighting in
shorelands if the lighting is designed or intended for residential use,

(2)  Modify current-law provisions regarding restoration of nonconforming structures to
specify DNR standards or a county ordinance may not tequire approval for, or impose a fee or
mitigation requirement for, or otherwise prohibit or regulate, the maintenance, repait, replacement,
restoration, rebuitding or remodeling of alt or any part of a nonconforming structure if the activity
does not expand the footprint of the nonconforming structure. Provide a county shoreland zoning
ordinance shall allow a footprint expansion of a nonconforming structure if the expansion is
necessary for the structure to comply with applicable state or federal requirements.

(3)  Specify DNR standards or a county ordinance may not require any approval for, or
impose any fee or mitigation requirement for, or otherwise prohibit or regulate, the vertical
expansion of a nonconforming structure unless the vertical expansion would extend for more than
35 feet above grade level. Provide DNR may cstablish a shoreland zoning standard that allows
vertical or lateral expansion of a nonconforming structure, consistent with the provisions of the
motion, and provide a county may enact a shoreland zoning ordinance that allows the vertical or
lateral expansion of a nonconforming structure if the ordinance does not conflict with DNR
shoreland zoning standards,

(4}  Specify DNR standards or a county ordinance may not require any inspection or
upgrade of a structure before the sale or transfer of the structure.

Muotion #5320 ' Page: 10




Representative Loudenbeck
Senator Tiffany

NATURAL RESOURCES -- DEPARTMENTWIDE

Motion:
Move to do the following:

L. Position Reductions [LFB Paper #450]. Adopt Alternatives Al, BI, and (2
(Governot's recommendation).

Stewardship Program [LFB Paper #451]

2. Bonding Levels. Delete the Governor's recommendation that beginning with fiscal year
2015-16, DNR may not obligate moneys from the land acquisition subprogram of the reauthotized
stewardship program if the annual general fund debt service on amounis obligated under the
reauthorized stewardship program exceeds $54,303,700. Instead, specify that DNR may not obligate
more than $33,250,000 in each year from fiscal year 2015-16 through 2019-20 under the
reauthorized stewardship program as shown in the following table. Reduce the amount of total
bonding authority for the stewardship program by $88,250,000 from the currently authorized
$1,365,500,000 ($1,277,250,000 would be authorized for the program) and provide $50,000 GPR in
2015-16 and $980,000 GPR in 2016-17 for estimated debt service payments.

Posted By:
Wheeler Reports, Inc.

Motion #3520 Page 1




() Specify DNR standards or a county ordinance may not establish standards for
impervious surfaces, unless the standards provide that a surface is considered pervious if the runoff
from the surface is treated by a device or system, or is discharged to an internally drained pervious
area, that retains the runoff on or off the parcel to allow infiliration into the soil.

¢.  Specify a county shoreland zoning ordinance may not regulate a matter more
restrictively than the matter is regulated by a shoreland zoning standard promulgated as an
administrative rule by the DNR. However, provide the restriction does not prohibit a county from
enacting a shoreland zoning ordinance to regulate a matter that is oot covered by a DNR-
promulgated shoreland zoning standard.

d.  Provide any provision in a county ordinance that is in cffect on or after the bill's
effective date, and that is inconsistent with any of the provisions of 5. 59.692 of the statutes (county
shoreland zoning) as affected by the motion, does not apply and may not be enforced.

e. Specity any village or city enacting ordinances required by statute to cover annexed ot
previously unincorporated shorelands must adhere to requirements and limitations on such
ordinances, as specified by the motion. Further, delete provisions relating to standards for vegetative
buffers in such annexed or previously unincorporated shorefands [ss. 61.353 (3)(c) and (d), and
62.233 (3)(c) and (d) of the statutes].

f. Specily a county shoreland zoning ordinance may not require a person to establish a
vegetative buffer zone on previously developed land, nor expand an existing vegetative buffer zone.
However, specily beginning on the effective date of the bill, a county shoreland zoning ordinance
may require a persen to maintain a vegetative buffer zone existing on that date if the ordinance: (a)
allows the butfer zone to contain a viewing corridor at least 35 feet wide for every 100 feet of
shoreline frontage; or (b) allows the viewing corridor to run contiguously for the entire maximum
width allowed in the ordinance.

g Specity a county shoreland zoning ordinance may not regulate the construction of a
structare on a substandard lot in a manner more restrictive than DNR standards governing structures
on substandard lots.

h.  Specity DNR may not appeal to a county board of adjustment a decision by a county to
grant or deny a shoreland zoning variance under s. 59.692 of the statutes, Provide the Department
may, upon request of a county board of adjustment, issue an opinion on whether a variance should
be granted or denied.

i. Specify county shoreland zoning ordinances, construction sife erosion control and
storm water management zoning ordinances, or wetland zoning ordinances do not apply to lands
adjacent to artificially constructed drainage ditches, ponds or storm water retention basins that are
not hydrologically connected to a natural navigable body of water. Also, repeal s. 281.31 (2m) (¢) of
the statutes, providing lands adjacent to farm drainage ditches are exempt from various types of
zoning if maintained in nonstructural agricultural use.

Po:ted By:
Wheeler Reports, Inc.

Motion #520 Page 11







< W T Wisconsin
CC ’ County Code
A Administrators
June 5, 20135

Senator Alberta Darling, Co-Chair, Representative Joha Nygren, Co-Chair
And Members — Joint Committee on Finance

C/0 Joe Malkasian —~ Committee Clerk

Room 305 East, State Capitol

Madison, W1 53702

RE:  Budget Bith: Motion #520, Paragraph #23, Shoretand Zoning Standards.
Dear Senator Darling, Represcntative Nygren and members of the Joint Finagee Committee:

As President of the Wisconsin County Code Administrators (WCCA), 1 would like to submit the
following WCCA?s position on the Joint Commitice on Finance Motion #520 motion relating to
shorsland zoning standards of the 2015-2017 state budget bill. The WCCA is an assoctation of County
Zoning Administrators who ato responsible for the administration and enforcement of the County’s
shorcland and land use regulations, in compliance with state administrative codes.

WCCA opposes changes to the state shoreland zoning standards proposcd in paragraph 23 of Motion #
320,

Wisconsin has 4 rich history in proteeting its shorclands. Wisconsin Counties have been enforcing the
minimwm shoretand standards since the late 1960°s. Wisconsin’s minimum shoreland zoning standards
are promulgated as NR 115, Wisconsin Administrative Code (NR 113). NR 115 shoreland standards
protect water quality, preserve property values, protect wildlife habitat, protect spawning grounds,
preserve shoreland cover and fisheries habitat, protect natural scenic beauty and to prevent erosion and
sodimentation. The shoreland standards are widely accepted by the public and are supported locally. The
shoretand zoning standards provide protection for the state’s 15,000 lakos and 13,500 miles of navigable
stroams and rivers. Almost 3 percent of Wisconsin's area—nearly a million agres —-is lakes.

In the late 1990°s, state and county officials recognized that the NR 115 shoreland standards were
antiquated and needed to be amended.  Alter nearly & 15 year cffort, that involved many stakeholders, the
Statc of Wisconsin passed the amended NR 115, This amendment process was involved to say the least.
In 2002 a 28-member Advisory Commiltee was formed to provide oversight and guidance during the
amendment proceedings. In 2003 the commitiee held 8 public listening sessions to receive cominonts on
proposed changes to NR 115, Tn 2005, 11 public hearings were held with over 1,400 people in attendance
and over 50,000 comments received. In 2007, another 8 public hearings were held with 727 people
attending and 8,945 comments received. Finally, in 2013, 5 additional public hearings were held ag the
code was tweaked with 146 people attending and 410 comments recoived.

The NR 115 amendment process was extensive with much input from many parties across the state, In
Wisconsin there is a long standing tradition of protecting our shorelands that has resulted in better water
quality, higher property values, and a better economy. Currently, these standards include limits on the
expangion of non-conforming structures if compliant locations exist on the property. Current law allows



for the replacement of all non-conforming structures lost to violent wind, vandalism, fire, flood, snow,
ice, mold or infestation. However, the regulations do not allow expansions without considering the
impact of those actions on the water resouree they are infringing on. WCCA supports the law as it is
currently written and feels the changes proposed could be dotritental to our state’s veluable watcrways.

In addition, paragraph 23 of Molion #520, restricts local units of government, including both towns and
counties from adopting rules that protect their most vuluerable resources. Many areas of our state have
unigque water resources that local government officials, with the backing of local citizens and landowners,
have instituted slightly greater regulations in order to proteet that which they hold dear in their backyards.
That protection sought and passed by the people who live in the area would be stripped away with the
passage of this motion.

WCCA understands that hard decisions must be made to balance Wisconsin’s state budget. That being
said, WCCA requests that parageaph 23 of Motion 520 be stricken from the budget and instead vetted
through the legislative bill making process. The WCCA believes this matter needs to receive the fullest
attention and input from all stakeholders, such as, property owners, realtors, builders, lake association and
take district members, anglers, boaters, town, county and state ofticials.

Tn closing, the WCCA respectfully requests the Joint Committee on Finance to reconsider and repeal
paragraph 23 from Motion 520 rolating to shoreland zoning standands. The WCCA extends the offer to
discuss this matter with the authors of the motion and any member of the Joint Committee on Finance to
address the issues and to develop a workable plan for all affected parties. The WCCA also is available (0
angwer questions the committce may have regarding this matter,

Stncerely,

Terss DeppPactatat

Terri Dopp-Paukstat

President, Wisconsin County Code Administeators

Director, Waushara County Land Conservation and Zoning Depariment
0. Box 1109

Wautoma, WI 54982

{920) 787-0453

4 WCCA Executive Board
Wisconsin Counties Association
Wisconsin Towns Association
Senator Luther Olsen
Senator Sheita Farsdorf
Senator Leabk Vukmir
Senator Tom Tiftany
Senator Howard Matklein
Senator Lena Taylor
Senator Jon Erponbach
Representative Dale Kooyenga
Representative Amy Loudenbeck
Representative Dean Knudson
Representative Michael Schraa
Representative Mary Czaja
Represcatative Chris Taylor
Reprosentative Gordon Hintz



Wisconsin County
h A N D Planning

W Wisconsin
R B County Code & Zoning Directors
WiKCoONSING B . o :
COUNTIES ‘ LAy Administrators e Established in 1978
ASSOCIATICN . ' o '
MEMORANDUM
TO: Honorable Members of the Joint Committee on Finance
FROM: Wisconsin Counties Association

Wisconsin Land and Water Conservation Association
Wisconsin County Code Administrators
Wisconsin County Planning and Zoning Directors

DATE: June §, 2015

SUBJECT: Paragraph 23 of Motion #520 applicable to County Shoreland Zoning

This letter serves as a summary of our concetns pertaining to Paragraph 23 of Motion
#520 of the 2015-2017 state budget bill. Our organizations are charged with protecting
our natural resources through various means, best management practices of land
conservation princtples, shoreland/wetland zoning repgulations, and planning for future
development in all areas of our great state.

Wisconsin currently has superior water resources because of the protections that have
been in place for morc than 45 years, The abandonment of minimum county shoreland
zoning standards should not be taken lightly when considering the positive impacts they
have had. While other states have had degradation of waterways, our state has halted and
even reversed that trend because of the work of our organizations, namely WCA, WCCA,
WLWCA, and WCPA in cooperation with the Wisconsin Department of Natural
Resources (DNR).

Our concerns with Paragraph 23 of Motion #520 are as follows:

4.) The proposal to allow development of non-conforming structures without restriction
or permit could lead to impairment of our waterways and unsafe conditions for property
owners. The reasonable limitation on the expansion, reconstruction and modification of
nonconforming structures provides a balance between their continued use and their
eventual removal. [n the vast majority of situations, the nonconformity is due to the
structure being very close to the shoreline, In such cases the cxpansion of the
nonconforming structure can increase runoff, which has a negative impact on water
quality.

232 EBast Mifflin Street, Suite 900 » Madison, Wisconsin 53703 » 608.663.7188



County Shoreland Zoning
Page 2
June 8, 2015

b.) When permits are not required, the system of checks and balances that currently aids
development to take place in an orderly and safe manncr will disappear. [t is our concern
that unintended impacts will lead to a decline in environmental quality in our shoreland
areas and conscquently result in a lowering property values and a decline in gverall
geonomic conditions,

¢.) Removing the ability to allow a county to have restrictions greater than the minimum
standards set by NR 115 does not allow local units of government to tailor their
regulations to their unique resources at the local level, nor does it allow them to
implement prioritics in their locally written and approved plans.

d.) Changes to the minimum standards should go through the legislative process so that
intercsted partics may comment, Waterways are held in trust for the public. This process
would examine the regulations from all viewpoints and identify possible consequences
during the process.

We ask that the aforementioned items be considered outside of the biennial budget in
order to allow for stakeholder input into the process of improving current state statutes
related to shoreland zoning. Thank you for your consideration,



	Agenda 06.16.2015 spaced
	Zoning Report No. 1 - Sweet
	Zoning Report No. 2 - Wachholz
	Amendatory Ordinance No. 3 - Wrasse
	Amendatory Ordinance No. 4 - Kimberly Clark
	173-52015 MOTION
	174-62015
	175-62015
	176-62015
	177-62015
	178-62015
	179-62015
	179-62015 ATT
	180-62015
	181-62015
	181-62015 ATT

